



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE

CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL. 498-9011

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT

ROBERT W. HEALY

City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI

Deputy City Manager

July 3, 1987

To the Honorable, the City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report No. 17 of June 29, 1987 regarding violations of the City's zoning ordinances at 148 Richdale Avenue, an inspection of the property was made on July 9, 1987. At this time, it was noted that several vehicles and pieces of furniture were in the yard. Since the property is located in a Residence C-1 Zone, storage of vehicles, other than for parking, is prohibited. A letter requesting that the present use cease immediately has been sent to the owner.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

Agenda ItemNo. 9 *S-489*

Re: response to Awaiting Report Item 17 on
violations of the City's zoning ordinances
at 148 Richdale Avenue.

In City Council,

August 3, 1987

Placed on File